CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION B 7

History of originol comer establishment: DIAGRAM
Original Survey by Frank Campbell, under Contract No. 468,
April 12, 1883, T
Set a Pine post 3 ft. long, 3 ins. square, 24 ins, in the 4 7
ground for 1/4 sec. cor. marked 1/4 5 on N face, from which:
A Pine, 6 ins. dia. bears N14°W 14 1ks. dist, marked T6S R33E
1/4 5 BT.
A Pine 8 ins. dia. bears S60°E 18 lks. dist., marked
1/4 S BT.

Description of corner evidence found:
No evidence of the original corner or accessories was found.

Description of monument and accessories | established to perpetuate the
original location of this comer:

At the proportionate position determined by survey between the NE corner and the NW
corner of Section 7, T6S R33E, we set a 2"x 30" aluminum pipe, 26" in the ground, with

aluminum cap attached, marked: T6S R33E
1 S&6
from which we mark new BT's: 4 57
An B" White Fir, scribed "1/4 S6 BT" on a double PLS 1099
blaze bears N18°E 28.1 feet, 1984

and A 12" Douglas Fir, scribed "1/4" S7 BT" on a double blaze,
bears S72°E 19.2 feet.

Attached brass washer, marked “LS 1099" to lower blaze of new BT's.
Corner is located 22 ft. north of an east-west fence.
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